
Et. 12, Drederich, M. 21701 
10/13C75 

Dr. James S. Rhoads, Archivist 	- - 
The Datianal Alehiree 
washingtan, D.C. 20403 
Dear Dr. Rhoads, 

Jecianse for medical reasons lif present activity is limited and. because 
I behave you should be aware of the several letters of which I write, I address 
this letter to you. 

There are several natters the Archives Leon:odium long ago it bed referred 
to CIA became it had asisid withholding. Despite severill subsequent letters free 
me, I boo yet to receive from CIA oven acknoldhigueent of icor riatiorslos. It is ary 
belief that the Archives should hero followed up on these and 1  herby request it, 
with copies. 

In refusing ne copies of the resolving exectitive semaiso treaseveLpte the 
Archives informed as loss, WO seder spsal, then it has son fit to hall Tad 
Souls, whose writing of it I boar 3e,t$rssd. It not a copy of the letter sent him 
this is a request for all the intonation you withheld flues se and gate his. In 
fest, I believe sr, earlier requests for all the relevant records should hove 
included what you did not tall no or mei ea. 

I have asked for all CIA papers deolassitied that I had not been provided 
as 	are declaaadflad  in  PhreaSaLtr, until the reepostiii seneelled. I left a 
depoeit to cover this. Wiser I last spoke to your assomiates I waged if the 
renaining deposit ses adequate mad. was told it is. I also ached for all doeunents 
deolassified in 1772-3 and indmeepent3g. Inow find wear repeatedly reading 
*bout decussate tha base net been prottidad seeder either of these *sepiolite. In 
the recent past I  have had oseaston to write to obtain versions of decuments that 
had been withheld from as and have received thee. This ne, et soureee, that I was not 
originally provided with thee, *Loh is snag and In violation of your reptlations 
and supposed practises. 

It would be geoCto be able to batese that the Urns has sees when you had 
sees to the 	of thus bads of practises, which I Gan tram be* to before you 
assumed your present post. 13ooy are lereng, lbw we prekludiaial sad polltimal and 
they dew me easy rights. I de bops you will look into this and satisfy Yourself on 
the fact old end this discriminatory if not illegal and aotionable 

Sinoerely, 

Ibro3A Weieberg 


